
Government of India 
Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change

(Forest Conservation Division)
************

Indira Paryavaran Bhawan, 
Aliganj, Jorbag Road, 
New Delhi — 110003 

Dated: 11th October, 2022 
 
To 

Principal Secretary (Forests), 
Government of Jharkhand, 
Ranchi. 
 

Sub:   Proposal  for diversion  of  184.23  ha  of  forest  land  (174.39  ha
encroached (ex-post facto approval) and 9.84 ha virgin land) in favour of
M/s Electrosteel Steels Limited in the State of Jharkhand - reg. 

Sir, 

               I am directed to refer to the above mentioned subject and this Ministry’s
letter  of  even  number  dated  17.12.2019  conveying  in-principle  approval  of  the
Central Government under section 2 of the Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980 and to
say  that  a  meeting  under  the  chairmanship  of  DGF&SS,  MoEF&CC  has  been

scheduled on 18.10.2022 at 2.00 PM at Krishna Conference Hall,  4 th Floor, Agni
Wing,  Indira  Paryavaran  Bhawan,  MoEF&CC,  New Delhi  to  review the  status  of
progress made regarding compliance of conditions mentioned in the Stage-I approval
dated 17.12.2019. 

             In view of the above, I am directed to request you to kindly depute Nodal
Officer (FCA), Jharkhand and user agency to attend the meeting as per the schedule
indicated above.   

Yours faithfully, 

sd/- 
(Charan Jeet Singh) 

Scientist 'D' 
Copy to:- 
1. Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, Government of Jharkhand, Ranchi. 
2.  Addl.  PCCF  &  Nodal  Officer  (FCA),  Forest  Department,  Govt.  of  Jharkhand,
Ranchi. 
3. User Agency. 
4. Monitoring Cell (Forest Conservation Division). 
5. Guard File.
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